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Wednesday 26, 2021

Lucas J. West RECEIVED
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety MAY 2 52021
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203 DIVISION OF RECLAMATION

MINING AND SAFETY

Re: Miller Midwest NOI request for 30-day extension to the Decision Date to allow time for
Forest Service Permitting.

Dear Mr. West,

On May 25, 2021, ! received correspondence from you requesting a letter from me to request a
30-day extension to the Miller Midwest NOI Decision Date. Please accept this official request for a
30-day extension to the Decision Date for the Miller Midwest NOI to allow time for the

Forest Service Permitting.

Sincerely,

-

Tyler Millter
Gold Rush Expeditions, Inc.®
385-218-2138

CC: Corey Shuman {GRE, Executive Contact)
CC: Jessica Shuman (GRE, Executive Contact)
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